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Hong Wang

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:46 PM 
To: 'Keating, Beth' <BKeating@gunster.com>; Cowart, Andrea <ACowart@gunster.com> 
Cc: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Addition of Interested Persons to Docket No. 20200176 - CLARIFICATION NEEDED 
 
Thank you for the confirmation, Beth.  Thank you for your help as well, Andrea. 
 
I will add the interested persons as requested below. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:42 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cowart, Andrea <ACowart@gunster.com> 
Cc: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Re: Addition of Interested Persons to Docket No. 20200176 - CLARIFICATION NEEDED 
 
Thank you both! Much appreciated.  If you just add Chari and Esther that's all we really need. 

Sent from my Pixel (" Never think you've seen the last of anything"-Eudora Welty) 
 

From: Keating, Beth  
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: 'clerk@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Docket No. 20200176 - Petition for a limited proceeding to approve clean energy connection program and tariff 
and stipulation, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 
  
Good morning!  Please add the following to the “interested persons” list for Docket No. 20200176.  Both represent Cox 
Communications. 
  
Esther Northrup 
State Regulatory Affairs 
O 858.836.7308, C 619.980.5611 
5887 Copley Drive, Ste. 300, San Diego, CA 92111 
Esther.Northrup@cox.com 
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Chari E. Lawrence 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs  
Cox Southeast Region 
7401 Florida Boulevard 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
Chari.Lawrence@cox.com 
  
Many thanks! 
Beth Keating 
  
  

Mailing List 

The Office of Commission Clerk maintains mailing lists to keep interested persons informed of meetings, hearings, or other major steps in pending cases. Anyone wanting to 
docket mailing list of a particular utility case or on a general mailing list to receive notices of all hearings, workshops or meetings in a specific industry may contact the Office of Commission Clerk at 
(850) 413-6770. 

  




